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James Meza UrJUR T vausdal
General Counsel-Florida
ATAT Florida COMMISSION
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400 CLERK

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(305) 347-5558

June 12, 2007

Ms. Ann Cole

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Wc‘f@,ﬁdﬁd

In Re: Anonymous Sales Complaint

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached are AT&T Florida’s responses to the staff's May 8, 2007 letter
from the captioned matter. AT&T Florida, pursuant to Section 364.183(3),
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.0086, Florida Administrative Code, hereby
makes a claim of confidentiality for its responses to Staff's request. The
responses contain proprietary confidential business information.
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State of Florida

Jublic Serfice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: - 12 O

TO: Jorres “Meza
FROM: 1. +Cruzn , Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services
RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing
This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket

No. D@COOO or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning

Dudr ez kot 10 AVU%mOLb Saless  Conplaunt |, and
filed on behalfof __ AT ¢ T Flwtdo / HMeza . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850)
413-6770.
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